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“Medical Depa,rtment of Victoria College, ﬁllmrr that chair with great a,blhty, and for three years

of this period also Eecturer on Renal and Vesical steases also for seven years was a member

of the Board of Examiners of the Council of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario. He is well -

and favorably known all over the Provmce

. Prior to the holding of some of these posmons, Dr. Sangster removed in 1871 to Chicago,
where he spent one year, and it proved a very unfortunate one, as he had at least $8,000 worth
of household goods, books, a.pparatus and valuable manuscripts destloyed in the great fire of
October 9th, of that year. While practising his professxon in that clty ‘he was offered the

- chair of chemistry in the Chicago Medical College. ,

He returned to Toronto in 1872, and while engaged in the practice of his profession there,
- was, in 1874, a candidate for teachers’ representative in the then eiisting Council of Public In--
truction, being opposed by Mr. Goldwm Smith, M.A., who succeeded in securing a ma_]onty.

of votes.

¥

In 1874 the Doctor removed to Port Perry, where he is enrraged in medlcaJ and surglca,l

practice, and has a large and highly remunerative business. He is a man of eminent abilities

‘and great skill, and has the almost unlimited confidence of~the community, He is thoroughly

)

devoted to his profession, and zealously attends to his duties.
- He is a member of the Church of England, and a generous supporter of reho'lous enters
prlses and benevolent obJects B
Dr. Sangster is making himself one of the most beautiful homes in the County of Ontario.
« Beechenhurst ” is situated on high grounds, du'ectly on the qhore of Lake Scugog, overlooking
the whole town from the north, and having a charming south-east view of that lively sheet of
water. He has a large brick house, with the front grounds laid out with taste, and adorned
with shrubbery, a conservatory attached to the house on the south side, filled with a crreat
variety of pla.nts and flowers, and a grove in the rear, rapldly bem‘«? conv erbed into a scene

-

of unsurpassed sylvan beauty. .

' HENRY MICHIE,

., FERGUS. - Lz

o

T ENRY MI(,HIL the oldest merchant in Fergus, and one of the leading citizens of the
place, was born in the pa,nsh of Aberdeenshue Scotland, November 18,-1825. His

" father, James Michie, who was a farmer for many years, is still living bemrr about ninety years' ,
old. The mother, whose maiden/ name was Sophia. %ua.rt died a few years ago. Henry was
educated at a parish school, and while securing his educa,tlon which was mainly during the

Wmter season, he worked at fa,rmmb, and as shepherd, teachmrr a.lso two or three terms. In
53 -
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